June 22, 1982 - continued

Chairman Varnum stated that he was elected to serve the people, and that he felt like a public hearing should give a good cross section of the people and he felt like the vast majority of the people wanted the rock removal so he wanted the same thing.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to adopt a resolution supporting the Corp's maintenance dredging and the removal of the rocks in support of County Farmers River Grain Terminal and Rysco Shipyard. Commissioners Shiver, Whitfield and Varnum voted "yes" and Commissioner Cox voted "no". Commissioner Bowman abstained. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 36-37, SECTION D)

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JULY 6, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

Mr. Gene McClellan made a report to the Board on the HUD Program.

Representative James Harold Thompson met with the Board and stated he and his family appreciated the Resolution presented to him on the 1/2 cent sales tax, and that he would continue to support the small counties.

Commissioner Bowman stated that the Board and citizens of Calhoun County appreciated his outspoken voice in Tallahassee for the people of his district, and we hope we can play a part in seeing that we can help him in getting elected so he can represent Calhoun County as well.

Mr. Jack Mashburn met with the Board to discuss a resolution supporting purchase of Emerald Spring 1,000 plus acres by the State of Florida. Motion by Commission Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to adopt the Resolution.(Supplemental Minute Book 1, Page 38, SECTION D) Mr. Bill Atkins, County Engineer, made a report to the Board on the Wrennie Moody Road and Highway 274. The Board agreed for Mr. Atkins to examine both roads and report back to the Board what is needed to be done to each.

Attorney Bill Corbin presented a joint Petition by Frank Guilford and Howard Johnson for the County to vacate and abandon any rights they may have in and to the following described street known better as Jackson Street and described as follows:

A 45 ft. right-of-way South of Highway 20 as recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 3, in the Office of the Clerk of Circuit Court, Calhoun County, Florida, Halley Subdivision, lying and situate in the NE_{4}^{1} of the NW_{4}^{1} , Section 32, TlN, R8W.

A motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to table the petition from Frank Guilford and Howard Johnson and to have the County Engineer survey and determine ownership and boundary lines on Jackson Street.

Clerk Willie D. Wise made a report on the Weatherization Program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to accept modification on the Weatherization Grant from \$22,343.00 to \$49,686.00 and to 55 houses instead of 20 houses.

(FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 10, SECTION H).

Commissioner Shiver and Road Superintendent Fernwood Bailey stated that they had inspected the reported burning of St. Joe Paper Co. timber at the sanitary landfill and reported the fire could not have started from the landfill site. The Board requested County Attorney Bill Corbin to write both St. Joe Paper Company and the Division of Forestry and advise them of same.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to designate Altha Town Council as planning agency for Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Altha.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to send a letter to the DCA asking for 2 months extension on the comprehensive plan for Altha. FUND VOUCHER NO. AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING JULY 7, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in special session for the purpose of discussing the HUD Contingency Fund. The following members were present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan was present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Varnum.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Grant which is as follows:

ADMINISTRATION	\$ 37,163.41
ENGINEERING	 9,396.25
RECREATION	10,955.92
REHAB	 88,255.49
WATER SYSTEMS	 63,027.56
CONTINGENCY	 21,058.99

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to approve the report and recommendations of the HUD Director.

Commissioner Shiver stated and Commissioner Bowman agreed that since we have water available from fire hydrants in parts of the County, we need good dependable fire trucks to complete the systems.

With this in mind, we would like to make available the balance of HUD fire protection money for the purchase of fire trucks. Commissioner Shiver stated he has leftover funds from the Kinard area of \$3,000.41 and \$25,029.53 from the Scottsferry area for a total of \$28,029.94.

Commissioner Bowman stated he has leftover funds from the Carr-Clarksville area of \$2,614.53 and \$10,837.49 from the west area of Blountstown for a total of \$13,452.02. This is a combined total of \$41,481.96 from the two districts to be used to purchase fire trucks for the Kinard, Carr-Clarksville and Scottsferry area, if possible, with this amount of money.